No. Acad. III/919/2013/ 				                         February 12, 2013




Ms. C. R. Valsala Hariharan
Deputy Secretary to Govt, of India
MHRD (Department of Higher Education)
Shashtri Bhavan
New Delhi – 110001


Sub:-	Lok Sabha unstarred question No. 2101 for 07.12.2011 Backlog Vacancies of Reserved Posts asked by Shri Ashok Kumar Rawat.

Madam,
	
	Kindly refer to your letter No. F. 19-74/2011-Desk (U) dated 11.02.2013 on the subject cited above.

	In this connection, I would like to inform you that there is no backlog vacancies of Assistant professor as on 01.11.2008 in Direct Recruitment in the University.

	However, a copy of letter dated 08.02.2012 sent to Shri Ashok Thakur, Secretary MHRD, regarding backlog vacancies in the University is enclosed for your ready reference.

	Thanking you,



Yours faithfully,



[SANDEEP CHATTERJEE] 
	
	 
